
From: DuckSu Kim
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 7:21 AM
To: Steve Liu
Cc: FCC 승인신청 Anna Lee N. Tinio; Randy Ortanez; Channy Park; Gregory M. Snyder; Mr. Dan Pino; Mia Kang; Courtenay Geraghty; 장월운; 장우태; 김성연; 함재준; 이현경; 이지혜; 전자메일; samsung.secure@pctesttcb.com
Subject: Re: Re: [Urgent]An application of FCC approval for A3LGTC3300(PO)(Addiaional GT-C3300K)

Hi Steve,

USB is not supported at this model.

We requestes the the TA verification.(TA: ETA3U30EBE)

We'd appreciate it if you finish the all tests ASAP.

Please let us know the test status.

We'll send FCC documents tomorrow.

Best Regards,
Ducksu Kim.

----- Original Message -----

Sender: Steve Liu<steve@pctestlab.com>
Date: 2010-05-08 01:39 (GMT+09:00)
Title: Re: [Urgent]An application of FCC approval for A3LGTC3300(PO)(Addiaional GT-C3300K)

Hi Mr. Kim,

Can you confirm that there will be no USB cable for this application? Which USB cable should we use for 15B certification? Also, we did not receive a shipment with a USB cable for this model.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Steve